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MEMORANDUM  
To: Central Region  

From: Derrick Surrette, MAS Executive Director 
Steve Gray, Director of Governmental Affairs 

Date: February 12, 2018  

Re: Central Region Capitol Visit Date Change 

Central Capitol Visit Date Change 

The scheduled Central Capitol Visit date was set for Tuesday, February 20th but due to President’s 
Day falling on the third Monday of the month, some counties have to attend a previously scheduled 
board meeting on February 20th.  In hopes of having higher attendance at the Capitol, the Central 
Region Capitol Visit has been moved to Thursday, March 1st, 2018. We apologize for any 
inconvenience and hope to see everyone at the Capitol. 

Central Region Capitol Visit 
MAS will hold its annual Central Region Capitol Visit on Thursday, March 1st, 2018.  Supervisors will 
meet MAS staff in the lobby on the first floor of the Capitol by 9:00 a.m. to receive the day’s 
schedule and talking points.   

MAS will sponsor a luncheon for all Central Region participants and their legislators beginning at 
11:45 a.m. at the MAS Office. The MAS Office is located at 793 North President Street, Jackson, MS 
39202.  

Regional Elections for MAS Board of Directors and Committees 
Supervisors will convene a Central Region business meeting beginning at 11:30 a.m. at the MAS 
Office for the sole purpose of electing representatives to the MAS Board of Directors, Nominating 
Committee and Legislative Committee. Lunch will follow.  

Supervisors unable to attend the Capitol Visit may still participate in the election process by 
conference call. Conference call information is listed below and will be posted on the MAS website. 

Dial In Phone Number:  (877) 699-4804 
Participant Passcode:  601 353 2100 # 

Supervisors who wish to participate in the election process must be on the conference call no 
later than 11:30 a.m. 
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